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February 19, 1959

Mr. Eliot Porter
Route 1, Box 33
Santa Fe, N. M.

Dear Mr. Porter:

I truly regret the delay in responding to your letter inquiring about
THE BEAUTY OF BIRDS. I can sympathize with your confusion over the
various editions of this work; it is quite international in scope.

In a sense we are not the publishers of the English edition, but
merely the American distributors,

On the title page, in addition to our Hanover House imprint, there is

a notice which states that the book is copyrighted by Librarie Larousse
in Paris and was printed in Italy by IGDA. What is not indicated on
this page -- and for obvious reasons -- is the name of the English
firm who controls publication rights throughout the English speaking

world. We have imported only a few thousand sets of sheets from the
English publisher, Adprint, Ltd. As we are only the distributor and
not the publisher, we do not have the right to negotiate such matters
as permissions. We are, however, forwarding your letter to the English
publisher.

incerely,

“/ Zu[())%d/% (

Harold Kuebler
Editor




